
TOWNSHIP OF MONTAGUE 
 
TO:  Electors of the Township of Montague  
FROM: Returning Officer J. Ralph 
DATE:  May 1st, 2019  
 
 
RE: Candidate Compliance with Section 88.25 of the Municipal Elections 

Act 
 
Section 88.23 of the Municipal Elections Act States: (4) The clerk shall make 
available to the public a report setting out all candidates in an election and 
indicating whether each candidate complied with section 88.25. 2016, c. 15, s. 
60. 
 
Notice is hereby given to the municipal electors that all of the candidates in the 
2018 municipal election have filed all necessary financial statements and have 
complied with Section 88.25 of the Municipal Elections Act, 1996, as amended. 
The candidates are listed below:  
 

REEVE 
Bill Dobson 
Pat Dolan 

 
DEPUTY REEVE 

Jim Abbass 
Vince Carroll 
Klaas Van Der Meer 

 
COUNCILLOR 

Jeffrey Carroll 
G.J Hagenaars 
Karen Jennings (Francis) 
Bonnie Leach (Burson) 
Ian Streight 
Joseph Zahab 

 
 
____(Original Signed_______________ 
Jasmin Ralph, Clerk Administrator  
May 1, 2019 


